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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

April 1, 2022 

 

TO: Service List, dated March 10, 2022 

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director  

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 495A - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of 

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation 

of a telecommunications facility located 5151 Park Avenue, Fairfield, Connecticut. Reopening 

of this Certificate based on changed conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 

§4-181a(b). 

 

 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, LLC Late-Filed Exhibits 

 

During the March 31, 2022 evidentiary hearing, the Council requested the Certificate Holder submit the 

following information as late-filed exhibits:  

 

a) A revised tower elevation drawing that includes a reduced screening panel height, absence of the 

bell and Sacred Heart University (SHU) logo, and a recommended tower color upon consultation 

with SHU; and 

b) A revised photo simulation #3 of the modified tower design. 

 

The Council also requested the Certificate Holder discuss the single point of failure of the backup 

generators with SHU. The Council further requests the Certificate Holder submit an aerial photograph 

that clearly depicts the abutting property lines of the SHU parcel and tower location.  

  

The Council requests these late-filed exhibits be submitted to the Council before the close of business on 

April 14, 2022. 

 

Any request for an extension of time to submit late-filed exhibits shall be submitted to the Council in 

writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. 

 

If you have any questions about Council procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Council 

office at 860-827-2935. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

MAB/RDM/laf 
 

c: Council Members 
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